Bradley Gasawski

From: Bradley Gasawski

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 10:23 AM

To: Haley Mercer; Christy Garcia

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Bradley Gasawski; Ellie Myers; Zach Torrance-Smith
Subject: DB-25-00001 Lefor - Final Approval

Good afternoon,

Parcel combination CB-25-00001 Lefor has been reviewed by CDS and has been granted final approval. Below you
will find a link to the project folder. Please let me know if you have any questions.

CB-25-00001 Lefor

Thanks,
Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx
and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



